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March 13, 2009 
VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

I 
Angela R. Mcintosh I 

Off~ce of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management,Programs 
Mall Stop T8-E24 I 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission I 

Washington, DC 20555 I 

Dear Ms. Mcintosh: I 

i 
This letter is submitted in response to an information request received from the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, dated January 16, 2009. As a result of the request, Goodrich 
Corporation and its subsidiaries (collectively "Goodrich") conducted a survey of their U.S. 
sites to determine which have tritium exit signs and to verify that the signs are in good 
working condition and managed according to 10 C.F.R. 31.5. Each site conducted a physical 
inventory, as well as a review of available purchasing records. i 

I 

At this time, nine Goodrich locations utilize a total of 91 tritium exit signs. The signs are in 
good working order. One of the nine sites is in the process of returning its three signs, which 
are undamaged, to the manufacturer and understands the appropriate return process. The 
sites are located in the states of Arizona, California, Colorado, Kentucky, Ohio and Vermont. 
A tenth site recently returned its two signs to the manufacturer, Shield Source, Inc., in 
accordance with regulatory requirements and no longer has possession of any tritium exit 
signs. The nine sites with signs are aware of the NRC requirements regarding tritium exit 
signs and have processes in place for compliance with NRC regulations. 

. . I 

This response is based on currently available information and to the best of my knowledge is 
accurate in all material respects. Please direct any questions regarding this response to my 
attention. i 

Sincerely, I 

Dennis M. Hussey, PhD., CIH, CCMM 

'I 

I 
I 

IDirector, Environmental Health and Safety 

I 


